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Ember Murphy

From: Ember Murphy
Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 4:01 PM
To: Leslie Jubran
Cc: Heather McCool; David Wells; Julie Sullivan; David Storm
Subject: RWP1379 25-072 Marquee BG MR - Quote_Job Mismatch

Leslie,  
 
I have not heard back from you regarding the status of the matching order for this job.  
 

 What is the correct contract schedule of values? 
o Matching Customer PO? 

 
 Confirmation of all product produced and received on site? 
 Status of final install? 

 
 

 
Ember Murphy | Accounting Manager 
Direct (336) 888-6203 
Microsoft Teams 
 
From: Leslie Jubran <ljubran@readwindow.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2025 3:42 PM 
To: Ember Murphy <EMurphy@readwindow.com> 
Cc: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>; Mark Noble <MNoble@readwindow.com>; David Wells 
<DAWells@culp.com>; Julie Sullivan <JASullivan@culp.com> 
Subject: RWP1379 25-072 Marquee BG MR - Quote_Job Mismatch 
 
Ember, 
 
I will look into it and advise. 
 
 

 
Leslie Jubran 
Project Manager 
 
865-809-1173 
ljubran@readwindow.com 
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From: EMBER MURPHY <EMURPHY@READWINDOW.COM> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2025 3:24 PM 
To: Leslie Jubran <ljubran@readwindow.com> 
Cc: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>; Mark Noble <MNoble@readwindow.com>; David Wells 
<DAWells@culp.com>; Julie Sullivan <JASullivan@culp.com> 
Subject: RWP1379 25-072 Marquee BG MR - Quote_Job Mismatch  
  

The updated quote attached on 9/26/25 of $14,086.25 does not match the job total.  

Please also advise the status of the motorized WT for the ADA unit that has no open order or motorized 
parts allocated to-date.  

 


